Case: 1:22-cv-03189 Document #: 203-11 Filed: 09/16/24 Page 1 of 3 PagelD #:4175

EXHIBIT J



Case: 1:22-cv-03189 Document #: 203-11 Filed: 09/16/24 Page 2 of 3 PagelD #:4176

From: Hvidt, Scott K.

To: Hill Brakefield; TMobile Merger AT; Joel Flaxman; knf@kenlaw.com; Brendan P. Glackin; Jules A. Ross

Cc: Brass, Rachel S.; Stone, Rod; Yu, Minae; Tyson, Thomas; Kushner, Sarah M.; Li, Viola; Histed, Clifford;
brian.j.smith@klgates.com; Halter, Julie Anne; Hawley, Alicia M.

Subject: Dale et al v. Deutsche Telekom AG et al - Case 1:22-cv-03189 - Search Terms and TAR Disclosure

Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 5:25:31 PM

Attachments: external.png
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@) External email »

All -

Attached please find the search terms T-Mobile intends to run across its ESI
custodians’ files to identify documents potentially responsive to Plaintiffs’ requests
tfor production, subject to the parties’ agreement regarding the scope of the requests
and T-Mobile’s responses and objections.

Additionally, as we have previously informed Plaintiffs, after T-Mobile runs the
search terms across the custodians’ ESI, T-Mobile plans to use Technology Assisted
Review to review documents that hit on the search terms. Pursuant to the Order re
Protocol for the Production of Electronically Stored Information (ESI), this email
also serves to disclose to you “the vendor and the TAR technology or tool being
used, including a description of the TAR tool’s procedures.” Dkt No. 181, § 17.

We are using Active Learning in Relativity through the vendor, Lighthouse. Below is
a link to the documentation for Active Learning.

Active [earning (relativity.com)

Please respond with any questions or proposed changes to the search terms by
September 26. T-Mobile is aiming to apply the terms and start the review process
for the 47 custodians that the parties agreed to by September 30.

Thank you,

Scott K. Hvidt
Associate Attorney

T: +1214.698.3317 | M: +1 650.823.5809
SHyvidt@gibsondunn.com

GIBSON DUNN
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
2001 Ross Avenue Suite 2100, Dallas, TX 75201-2923
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This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the
sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

Please see our website at https://www.gibsondunn.com/ for information regarding the firm and/or
our privacy policy.





